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The purpose of this addendum is to modify the RFP documents only to the extent indicated 
herein.  All other areas not changed or otherwise modified by other addenda, shall remain 
in full force and effect. This addendum is hereby made an integral part of the original 
Project Documents.   
 
1. The following changes are being made to the Pre-proposal meeting and the RFP Schedule, 

Section 2.2. The date will change from June 8 to June 9, 2022, at 1:00 p.m. 
 
2.2 RFP SCHEDULE REVISED 

RFP Advertised May 23, 2022 
Date to Submit Changes or Solicitation Protests June 1, 2022, 12:00 p.m.  
Mandatory Pre-proposal Site Visit June 8 9, 2022, 1:00 p.m. 
Last Date for Addenda Issued June 16, 2022, 12:00 p.m. 
Proposal Due Date June 22, 2022, 2:00 p.m. 
Evaluate Proposals June 23-30, 2022 
Optional Interviews July 6, 2022 
Notice of Intent to Award July 8, 2022 
Protest Period ends (seven calendar days) July 15, 2022, 12:00 p.m.  
Contract Award and Execution July 16, 2022 
Contract Begins  August 1, 2022 

2. Question: How much does it cost to obtain the CJIS? 
 

Answer: It’s free and does not cost the vendor anything. 
 
3. Question: What does it entail to obtain the CJIS? 

 
Answer: You take an online test every two years.  The test normally takes approximately 25 minutes. 
 
4. Question: Does Global Entry qualify for CJIS? 

 
Answer: No.  Two separate things. 
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5. Question: Do you have existing card credentials that need to work on the new access control 

system? If so, what kind of cards are you using? What kind of access control system do you 
have? Do you have sample cards we can use for testing? 
 

Answer: There are no card credentials associated with any of the alarm systems.  Our access control 
system is separate and would not integrate.  
 
6. Question: Does the access control system integrate with other systems?   
 
Answer: No. The system is called Symenntry, and it is a standalone system. 


